

LOS MEDANOS
COLLEGE

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm **LOCATION:** Room CC2-213

Monday, October 16, 2017

Chair: Tammy Smith

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Minute Taker: Amata Abatcha

Present: AGS, Allies, Anime, Debate Society, Honors, International Student's Club, La Raza, LMCAS, Puente, READ, RN Class of 2018, Rotaract, SACHE, SACNAS, Shenanigans, Umoja

Item #	Topic	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Tammy Smith called the meeting to order at 3:39pm
2	Approval of Agenda	I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Umoja B. Seconded by: International Student's Club C. Motion approved 12-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	I. Motion to approve the previous minutes A. Motioned by: Anime B. Seconded by: RN Class of 2018 C. Motion approved 12-0-0
4	Public Comment	I. From the Anime Club: A. Recently they met with Laurie Huffman, Chair of the Foreign Language Department, regarding how pell grant money is being cut as well as financial aid programs relating to helping the middle class B. Also discussed the possibility of Los Medanos offering Bachelor's degrees II. From the Debate Society: A. Travelled to San Diego State University last weekend to compete at a debate tournament hosted there B. Placed 13th and 11th place and was the only community college competing.

		<p>Added that these rankings are up against top universities</p> <p>C. Announced their pasta sale tomorrow on Tuesday, October 17 from 10:00am-2:00pm at the indoor quad</p> <p>III. From Umoja:</p> <p>A. Hosting a bake sale fundraiser for supplies to go toward Northern California wildfire victims in the outdoor quad on Wednesday, October 18 from 11:00am-2:30pm</p> <p>IV. From Marco:</p> <p>A. New Economics club has been finalized to meet every other Thursday from 2:00pm-3:30pm in room L-106. Open to all students</p> <p>V. From Chair Smith:</p> <p>A. Announced that the AVID program, a tutoring program for junior high school students, are looking for college volunteers to prepare them for college-level work. Orientation will be held on Friday, October 20 from 3:30pm-4:30pm at 351 School Street, Pittsburgh in room 106</p> <p>B. Those interested can contact Louise Barbee at lbarbee@pittsburgh.k12.ca.us or call at (925) 473-2315</p>
5	Club Updates	<p>I. From Shenanigans:</p> <p>A. Announced Trans Day of Remembrance on November 20 at either 4:00pm or 4:30pm at the Los Medanos Little Theater</p> <p>II. From AGS:</p> <p>A. Announced their Halloween bake sale on October 18 at 11:00am</p> <p>III. From Debate Society:</p> <p>A. A public debate/showcase will be put in place. Any ideas for topics are welcome from anyone. Will be held on a Wednesday in November. Exact time and location TBA</p> <p>B. On-campus tournament will be held next semester</p> <p>IV. From Rotaract:</p> <p>A. Will be changing the original date for the LMC Lake Clean-up</p> <p>B. Will be selling goodies at Carnevil Halloween event</p> <p>C. This weekend will be attending conference regarding rotaract</p> <p>V. From Anime:</p> <p>A. Will meet October 27 in room L-109 9:00am-3:00pm</p> <p>VI. From SACNAS:</p> <p>A. A couple students will be attending the Salt Lake City, Utah conference</p>

		<p>B. Stated that Black Diamond Mines hosts mine tours every weekend. As a club they will be attending one and learning about the history and environment</p> <p>VII. From Honors:</p> <p>A. Will be hosting a Harry Potter-themed bake sale on October 31</p> <p>VIII. From the Student Nursing Association:</p> <p>A. Tomorrow on October 17, two HIV nurses will come to speak to their class about general info in the nursing building in room 336 at 12:15pm. Everyone is welcome to attend</p> <p>IX. READ:</p> <p>A. Will be collecting children's books until the end of November</p>
AGENDA ITEMS		
6	Advisor Report	<p>I. From Chair Smith:</p> <p>A. Recapped how Allies-associated faculty tabled on October 9 spreading information regarding the LGBT community and passing out free items</p> <p>B. Requested the board to act more respectful toward each other</p> <p>C. Went over the procedure where two clubs cannot sell the same items during events in order to prevent competition</p> <p>II. From John Nguyen on behalf of Advisor Archaga:</p> <p>A. Reminded the board to be sure to advertise what they're selling online</p>
7	Halloween: Carnevil Event	<p>I. From Honors, Shenanigans, and Drama Department collaboration</p> <p>A. Requesting money for the Carnevil Halloween event. Went over the budget breakdown:</p> <p>B. Fliers: \$25.00</p> <p>C. Decorations: \$400.00</p> <p>D. Candy: \$25.00</p> <p>E. Prizes: \$500.00</p> <p>F. Also requesting \$700.00 from LMCAS</p> <p>II. Motion to fund \$500.00 for upstairs portion of event</p> <p>A. Motioned by: Anime</p> <p>B. Seconded by: SACNAS</p> <p>C. Motion approved 11-0-0</p>
8	Adjournment	<p>I. Umoja motions to adjourn meeting at 4:21pm</p>